1976

District #111 - Touhy

Office of the County Superintendent, Saunders County

Follow this and additional works at: https://openspaces.unk.edu/saunderscounty

Part of the Education Commons, and the United States History Commons

Recommended Citation
https://openspaces.unk.edu/saunderscounty/14

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Schools at OpenSPACES@UNK: Scholarship, Preservation, and Creative Endeavors. It has been accepted for inclusion in Saunders County Bicentennial Educational History by an authorized administrator of OpenSPACES@UNK: Scholarship, Preservation, and Creative Endeavors. For more information, please contact weissell@unk.edu.
School District No. 111 was organized in 1892 with Miss Nellie Throop, 16 as the first teacher. The school was located across the road from where it stands now. It was moved to its present location in the early 1900's.

Among the improvements was electricity in 1951. The local 4-H club donated and planted as American elm tree in 1952. The porch was enclosed in the 1960's. In 1975 another room was added which served as bathrooms. A telephone was also installed.

Its many graduates include a nun, nurse, a medical student preparing to be a doctor, many teachers, countless homemakers and farmers, along with people in many other vocations.

Today, perhaps some of the great and great, great grandchildren of the first students still attend school here.
Section 35, Township 14, Range 5
Newman Precinct
Touhy

School Board - Greg Kavan
Larry Benes
Marvin Strizek

Teacher - Blanche Walla

Pupils

Mark Masek
Doug Ohnoutka
Jeff Ohnoutka
Mike Benes
Dale Masek

Darren Strizek
David Masek
Mark Strizek
Linda Walla
Chris Walla
Jeff Walla